

**Coe Township  
9327 239<sup>th</sup> Street North  
Port Byron, IL 61275  
309/523-2497**

**Town Board Meeting: October 17, 2016**

**Members Present: Steve Simpson, Rick Mitton, Brenna Francisko, Paul Riewerts, Ann Tague, Betsey Morthland**

**Members Absent: Mark Kruckenberg, Michael OHara**

**Guests: Kenny Reveal, Jim Hecker**

**September Minutes were read by Brenna Francisko – Paul Riewerts motioned to accept, Betsey Morthland seconded, motion carried.**

**Visitor Comments: None**

**Supervisor's Report:**

- **Travel Policy – Steve spoke with our attorneys and they will send to us once it is completed. TOI sent us one that is more complex for what we need.**
- **Rock Island Township Association is having a meeting on Wednesday November 11<sup>th</sup>. Let Steve know if you are planning on attending.**
- **TOI sent a request for any suggestions to look into for legislation.**

**Highway Commissioner's Report:**

- **Currently working on 7 hills. Canoe Creek will get billed for materials and we are supplying the labor. We are widening the road and trimming brush.**

**Assessor's Report:**

- **Today is the last day to file an appeal on assessments.**

**Clerk's Report: None**

**Trustee Report: None**

**Cemetery Board:**

- **The Fairfield Cemetery sign has been installed.**
- **Paul spoke with other cemeteries to see what they charge and for what services they charge.**
- **We have one burial scheduled for this week.**

**Old Business:**

- **We received the lighting conversion kits to LED for half the price. We need to order 52 regular LED lights at \$19.**
- **Paul has not received the quote for the Metal Detector yet.**
- **Flags only have to be flown at half-staff at federal facilities.**

**New Business:**

- **Caucus is scheduled for December 6<sup>th</sup>.**
- **Suggested Town Fund Levy is to keep it the same as last year.**
- **Rick proposed to increase the Road District Levy by 4.9%.**

**Monthly bills were passed around to the Trustees – Betsey Morthland motioned to accept, Paul Riewerts seconded, motion carried.**

**Next Meeting is November 21, 2016 at 6:30pm**

**Paul Riewerts motioned for adjournment, Betsey Morthland seconded, motion carried and meeting was adjourned at 7:16 pm.**